
                                                         Chester County Council Agenda November 6, 2023                                                  1 
 

 

    CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

    R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                            1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
                            Monday, November 6th, 2023 at 6:00 PM   
 

                               Agenda   
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation  

3. Approval of Minutes  

 a. October 16, 2023 Council minutes.  

4. Citizen Comments 

5. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations  

 a. A Proclamation Recognizing Family Court Awareness Month.   

 b. 2023-25 A Resolution to Amend the Assessor’s Organization Chart to add the Position Deputy Assessor  
             Director.  

 c.  2023-26 A Resolution to Amend the Magistrate’s Organization Chart for Magistrates Court.  

             d. 2023-27 A Resolution to Amend the Public Work’s Organization Chart to Amend the Title of The Position  
             Currently Known as Nuisance Abatement Officer.  

 e. 2023-28 A Resolution to Establish the Capital Reserve Fund and To Approve Certain Expenditures as  
             Available.  

f.  1st Reading in Title Only of 2023-20 Authorizing An Amendment To The Infrastructure Credit Agreement, 
By And Between Chester County, South Carolina, And Morcon, Inc., Dated September 6, 2022, To Provide For 
Additional Infrastructure Credits; And Addressing Other Related Matters. 

6. Administrator’s Report  

7. Old Business  

a. 2nd Reading of CCMA23-11 Tatyana Latil Kelly request Tax Map #069-04-02-051-000 located at 522 Gloria 
Drive, off Pinckney Road to be rezoned from Multi-Family Residential District (RG-1) to General Residential 
District (RG-2). The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve.  

 
b. 2nd Reading of CCMA23-12 Griffin Land Holdings, LLC C/O John H. Ross request Tax Map #106-00-00-
121-000 located at Highway 9 and Highway 909 to be rezoned from Rural Two District (R-2) to Limited Industrial 
District (ID-2). The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve with a five-year reverter clause and no entry off 
Rodman Road.  
 
c. 2nd Reading of CCMA23-13 Jeff Sanders request Tax Map #115-00-00-102-000 located at 2707 Lancaster 
Hwy., Chester, SC 29706 to be rezoned from Restricted Industrial District (ID-1) to Limited Industrial District 
(ID-2). The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve.  
 



                                                         Chester County Council Agenda November 6, 2023                                                  2 
 

 
 d.  Request to add a streetlight on the corner of Meadowbrook Road and Nelson Road. Councilman Killian. 

    
8. New Business 

a. 1st Reading of CCMA23-14 Robert Reid and Craig Shaftner request Tax Map #124-00-00-008-000 located at 
3353 Edgeland Road, Richburg, SC 29729 to be rezoned from Rural Two District (R2) to General Commercial 
District (GC). Planning Commission voted 6-0 to deny.  
 
b. 1st Reading of CCMA23-15 Rodney L. Coldwell request Tax Map #069-01-00-035-000 located at 619 Pine 
Ridge Road, Chester, SC 29706 to be rezoned from Multi-Family Residential District (RG-1) to Limited 
Commercial District (LC). Planning Commission voted 4-2 to approve.  
 

       c. 1st Reading of CCTA23-02    RS-1 – Chester County Zoning Ordinance – Text Amendment 
             Single Family Residential District Uses Chapter 4 § 4-109    RS-1 Special Exception Recommendation  
             to Remove Text:  RS-1   SPECIAL EXCEPTION Item #2. Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve.  

 
 

 
      
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
d. 1st Reading of CCTA23-03      PD – Chester County Zoning Ordinance – Text Amendment 

             Planned Development District Regulations Chapter 4 § 4-130 Recommendation to add New Text: PD  
             Planned Development District Regulations. Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve.  

Maximum number of units The number of units shall not exceed the guaranteed allotment for service of water 
and wastewater. Should the water and wastewater guarantee expire before the 
development construction begins, the zoning shall revert to the previous zoning.  

 
            e. Request to accept Grants awarded to the Sheriff Department-Sheriff Dorsey 
      1. Justice Assistance Grant # 5G004520 Spectrometer for Narcotics Division $27,000-10% match. 
      2. Justice Assistance Grant # 5G001023 Court Security Radios $19,440-10% match. 
      3. Federal Fiscal Year 2024 Highway Safety Grant (Overtime for Checkpoints for DUI $23,000- 0% match. 
      4. Highway Safety Grant- In car camera maintenance and storage $10,000 – 0% match. 
      5. Hwy Safety Grant-Body Worn Camera maintenance and storage $67067.49 -0% match.  
 
 9. Executive Session 

 a.  Receive legal advice regarding Economic Development. 

 b.  Economic Development Matter-Project 2106.   

 c.  Receive legal advice regarding real estate matters.   

 d.  Personnel matter regarding the Administrator’s Office.  

2.  Clustered single-family development, provided the Board of 
Zoning Appeals determines: 

 a.   detached single-family units on minimum of 2 acre  
       development parcel; 
 b.   Minimum individual lot size of 14,520 square feet;   
 c.   lot requirements per house may be waived; 
 d.   zero interior lot line setback may be allowed; 
 e.   Subdivision Regulations are met; 
 f.   adequate provisions for access and traffic safety  
      providing for safe and efficient access into, within, and  
      out of the development for the vehicles, pedestrians and  
      emergency vehicles;   
 g.   public water and sewer are available for the property; 
 h.   the use is compatible with the district. 

  NAICS 
  CODE 
    N/A 

       NAICS 
DESCRIPTION 
      Private   
   households 

    PARKING 
   2 for each   
    dwelling 
        unit 



                                                         Chester County Council Agenda November 6, 2023                                                  3 
 

 e.  Receive legal advice regarding Economic Development Matters.  

 
10.  Council Actions Following Executive Session 
  a. Action taken regarding Economic Development.  

              b. Action taken regarding Project 2106.  

  c. Action taken regarding real estate matters.  

  d. Action taken regarding the Administrator’s Office. 

  e. Action taken regarding Economic Development matters.  

11. Council Comments 

12. Adjourn 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

    

Guidelines for Addressing Council 

                                                                 Citizens Comments: 

• Each citizen will be limited to three minutes. 
 
                                                             Public Hearings: 

•  Each speaker will be limited to three minutes. 
 

                                                              When introduced: 

•   Approach the podium, state your name and address. 

•   Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed. 

•   Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council. 

•   Do not approach the Council table unless directed. 
 

                                                             Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you: 

•  Use profanity. 

•  Stray from the subject. 

•  Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council. 

 



Chester County Council Agenda October 16th, 2023                                                 1 
 

 

       CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  

    R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                             1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 

                              Monday, October 16th, 2023 at 6:00 PM   
 

                 
Present: Chairman Joe Branham, Vice Chairman Pete Wilson, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman Corey Guy 
Councilwoman Erin Mosley, Councilman John Agee, County Administrator Brian Hester, County Attorney Joanie 
Winters and Clerk to Council Karen Lee.  Absent: Councilman William Killian. 
 
1. Call to Order -Chairman Branham called the meeting to order. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation -Pledge was recited in unison; Councilman Guy gave the  
             invocation. 

3. Approval of Minutes  
 a. October 2nd, 2023 Council Minutes. 
 Vice Chairman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Motion carried. 

4. Citizen Comments 
 Joan Hyde, 2440 Gill Jordan Rd, Chester addressed Council regarding being opposed to Gaston Spring and  
             Griffin Land Holding rezoning requests.  
 
 Mac Flores, 4501 Garrow Rd, Houston Texas addressed Council stating he represented Ecoplexus that was  
             looking to develop multiple projects in Chester County.  
 
 John Massey, 171 East Lacy St, Chester addressed Council regarding cemeteries in the County that needs  
             restoration and perpetual maintenance. 
 
 Edward Hartis, 5472 Foxcroft Rd, addressed Council and asked Council to look at the zoning ordinance 
             regarding installing car ports in the front yard.  
 
 Donnann Espitia, 1564 Millen Rd, Chester addressed Council regarding being opposed to Gaston Springs  
             rezoning request.  
 
 Bill Clark, 1461 Ashington Dr, Chester, addressed Council regarding being opposed to Griffin Land Holdings  
             rezoning request.  
 
 Fran Sudol Hutchins, 3236 Fishing Creek Church Rd, Chester addressed Council regarding being opposed to  
             Gaston Springs rezoning request.  
 
 Robin Dodson, 3631 Ernandez Road, Richburg addressed Council regarding being opposed to Gaston Springs  
             rezoning request.  
 
 Bridget Grant, 100 North Tryon St, Charlotte NC addressed Council regarding being in favor of Griffin  
             Landholdings rezoning request.  
 

Joanna Angle, 2762 Blaney Rd, Chester addressed Council regarding being opposed to Griffin Land Holdings  
             rezoning request.  
 
             Benji Layman, 8720 Red Oak Blvd, Charlotte, NC addressed Council regarding being in favor of Gaston Springs  
             rezoning request. 



Chester County Council Agenda October 16th, 2023                                                 2 
 

 
 Cheri Kiley, 2532 Rodman Rd, Chester addressed Council regarding being opposed to Griffin Land Holdings  
             rezoning request.  
 
5. Public Hearing-Chairman Branham opened the public hearing.  

 a. 3rd Reading of 2023-19 Approving The Execution And Delivery Of A Development Agreement Between  
             The County And Gaston Springs LLC Regarding The Gaston Farms Road Project; And Other Related  
             Matters. Dorothy Neely, 4440 Friendship Drive, Edgemoor, SC spoke against approving the development  
             agreement.  
 
6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations  

 a. 3rd Reading of 2023-19 Approving The Execution And Delivery Of A Development Agreement Between  
             The County And Gaston Springs LLC Regarding The Gaston Farms Road Project; And Other Related  
             Matters. Councilman Agee motioned to deny, second by Councilman Vaughn. Councilman Guy stated he wanted  
             to have the money placed into a restricted fund so it could be used in the area the development would be in. 

Administrator Hester stated he and Attorney Winters had discussed drafting an ordinance for council to review and 
approve funds from development agreements would stay within the impacted areas and only used for growth.  Vice 
Chairman Wilson, Councilman Guy and Councilwoman Mosley voted in favor. Vote 2-4. Motioned failed.  
Councilman Guy motioned to approve the development agreement for $5000 dollars per home, the money would 
be put into some type of trust to be used for the area that is affected, second by Councilwoman Mosley.  
Administrator Hester stated there would be legal limitations putting revenue into a trust. 
Attorney Winters asked Councilman Guy if he was asking for a trust or if he was asking for the money to go into a 
restricted account. 
Councilman Guy stated that was correct a restricted account. Councilwoman Mosley withdrew her second. 
Councilman Guy restated his motion to approve and added any monies that are collected via the development 
agreement be put into a restricted account and used for the affected area, second by Councilwoman Mosley. Vote 
4-2 to approve. Councilman Agee and Vaughn opposed.  

  
7. Administrator’s Report  
 Administrator Hester provided the following report: 

1. Parks and Recreation Supervisor position has been filled; start date Oct. 23rd. 
2. Project Manager position was also filled, Harold Hayes from Los Angeles, California but originally from 

Chester would be starting in two to three weeks. 
3. Kell Benson was hired as the Emergency Services Director. 
4. Animal Control Director position was filled by Lance Davis of York County. 
5. An Animal Control officer was also hired. 
6. SC Works plans to provide the County with two college students in the vet tech program to work part time with 

no cost to the County or taxpayers. They would work 240 hours each helping at the Animal Control office. 
  
8. Old Business  

a.  3rd Reading of CCMA23-09 Gaston Springs LLC/Benji Layman request a portion (20.04 acres) of Tax 
Map #114-00-00-059-000 located at Gaston Farm Road and adjacent to I-77 to be rezoned from Limited 
Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development District (PD). The Planning Commission voted 5-2 to 
approve.  Vice Chairman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Mosley. Vote 4-2 to approve. 
Councilman Agee and Vaughn opposed. 

 
b.  3rd Reading of CCMA23-10 Gaston Springs LLC/Benji Layman request a portion (150.76 acres) of Tax 
Map #114-00-00-015-000 located at Gaston Farm Road and adjacent to I-77 to be rezoned from Limited 
Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development District (PD). The Planning Commission voted 5-2 to 
approve. Councilwoman Mosley motioned to approve, second by Councilman Guy. Vote 4-2 to approve. 
Councilman Agee and Vaughn opposed. 

9. New Business 



Chester County Council Agenda October 16th, 2023                                                 3 
 

a. Rural Fire Commission is requesting budgeted grant money for Fire Departments to apply for $5000-
dollar matching Forestry grants. Director Kell Benson. Mr. Benson stated the county allocates $5000 to each 
County fire department, he wanted to streamline the request for all South Carolina Forestry and VFA Grants. 
Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Agee. Motion carried.  
 
b. 1st Reading of CCMA23-11 Tatyana Latil Kelly request Tax Map #069-04-02-051-000 located at 522 Gloria 
Drive, off Pinckney Road to be rezoned from Multi-Family Residential District (RG-1) to General Residential 
District (RG-2). The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve. Vice Chairman Wilson motioned to approve, 
second by Councilwoman Mosley. Motion carried.  

 
c. 1st Reading of CCMA23-12 Griffin Land Holdings, LLC C/O John H. Ross request Tax Map #106-00-00-
121-000 located at Highway 9 and Highway 909 to be rezoned from Rural Two District (R-2) to Limited 
Industrial District (ID-2). The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve with a five-year reverter clause 
and no entry off Rodman Road. Councilwoman Mosley motioned to approve with the five-year reverter clause 
and no entry off of Rodman Road, second by Vice Chairman Wilson. Vice Chairman Wilson stated he didn’t like 
not knowing what type of business would go there and wanted to give citizens a better idea of how it would end up 
if its approved.  
Bridgett Grant, Land Use consultant from Moore Van Allen stated when the water and sewer gets extended to the 
site, Rodman Park would have the ability to access the tap at the property line. They would meet all the requirements 
of the ordinance for parking and the layout of roads. They did a fit study to see what could fit on the site but having 
a specific tenant in mind gave them maximum flexibility, but they could go back and restrict some of the uses. Vote 
3-3 tie vote. Motion failed.   
Council asked Administrator Hester to reach out to Griffin Land Holdings to find out the intended use and any other 
information. 
Administrator Hester asked Council to send him feedback on the information he obtains.  
 
d. 1st Reading of CCMA23-13 Jeff Sanders request Tax Map #115-00-00-102-000 located at 2707 Lancaster 
Hwy., Chester, SC 29706 to be rezoned from Restricted Industrial District (ID-1) to Limited Industrial 
District (ID-2). The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve. Mr. Sanders stated the plant had been idled for 
twelve years but wanted to reopen to supply the area. Councilwoman Mosley motioned to approve, second by 
Councilman Guy. Motion carried.  

 
10. Executive Session 
 Councilman Guy motioned to go to executive session, second by Vice Chairman Wilson. Motion carried.  
 a. Economic Development Matter-Project 2369. 

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session 
 Councilman Vaughn motioned to go back to regular session, second by Councilman Guy. Motion carried.  

a. Action taken regarding Project 2369. Vice Chairman Wilson motioned to allow Economic Development to 
proceed with negotiations, second by Councilwoman Mosley. Motion carried.  
 

12. Council Comments 
 Chairman Branham thanked Administrator Hester for the good news and progress he had made in hiring and  
             filling the open positions.  
 
13. Adjourn 
 Councilwoman Mosley motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Guy. Motion carried. 
 
Time: 8:30 PM.                                                                                           Karen Lee, Clerk to Council 
 
 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute 
of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County 
Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 



 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
      )   PROCLAMATION 
CHESTER COUNTY   ) 
 
 
 

A PROCLAMATION   
FAMILY COURT AWARENESS MONTH 

 
 

WHEREAS, the mission of the Family Court Awareness Month Committee (FCAMC) is to increase awareness on the 
importance of a family court system that prioritizes child safety and acts in the best interest of children, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is fueled by the desire to create awareness and change in the family court 
system for the conservatively estimated, 58,000 children a year ordered into unsupervised contact with abusive 
parents, while honoring the hundreds of children who have been reported as murdered during visitation with a 
dangerous parent, and; 
  
WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance of empirically-based education 
and training on domestic violence and child abuse, including emotional, psychological, physical, and sexual abuse, as 
well as childhood trauma, coercive control, and post separation abuse for judges and all professionals working on 
cases within the family court system, and; 
  
WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance of using scientifically valid, 
evidence-based, treatment programs and services that are proven in terms of safety, effectiveness, and therapeutic 
value, and; 
  
WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is to educate judges and other family court professionals on evidence-based, 
peer-reviewed research. Such research is a critical component to making decisions that are truly in the best interest of 
children. This research includes The Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) Study (co-principal investigator: Vincent 
Felitti, Kaiser Permanente-CDC); Child Custody Evaluators’ Beliefs About Domestic Abuse Allegations (principal 
investigator: Daniel Saunders, University of Michigan, sponsored by the National Institute of Justice); and Child 
Custody Outcomes in Cases Involving Parental Alienation and Abuse Allegations (principal investigator: Joan S. 
Meier, GW Law School, sponsored by the National Institute of Justice), and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Joe Branham, declare the Month of NOVEMBER, to be FAMILY COURT AWARENESS 
MONTH. 
 
I encourage all residents to support their local communities' efforts to prevent the harm of children in the hands of 
family members and to honor and value the lives of children. 
  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my 
 hand and caused the Seal of Chester County to be 
 fixed this 6th  Day of November, in the Year of our Lord, 
 Two Thousand, Twenty-Three. 
 
 
          
 Joe Branham  
 Chester County Council Chairman 
 
 
Attest:      
 Karen Lee, Clerk to Council  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART TO ADD 
THE POSITION KNOWN AS DEPUTY ASSESSOR 

WHEREAS, the Assessor has requested a position known as Deputy Assessor  to 
provide backup leadership in the absence of the Assessor, and with the corresponding 
job description that outlines the duties of same; and 

WHEREAS, this position has the reporting function to the Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, this position does not currently appear on the Organizational Chart of 
the Assessor’s Office; and 

WHEREAS, Section 4-9-30(6) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina empowers 
the County Council “…establish such agencies, departments, boards, commissions and 
positions in the County as may be necessary and proper to provide services of local 
concern for public purposes, to prescribe the functions thereof and to regulate, modify, 
merge or abolish such agencies, departments, boards, commissions and positions…” 

WHEREAS, County Council established by ordinance the methods by which the 
County Council shall establish agencies, departments and positions and alter existing 
agencies, department and positions. 

WHEREAS, this method was determined that County Council must effect any 
changes to agencies, departments and positions either as a part of the budget process 
or be approved by the Council by a duly adopted resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

The Chester County Council does hereby add the position of Deputy Assessor 
onto the organizational chart of the Parks, Recreation, & Tourism for such time as this 
position is funded by the County budget. 
. 



 
 

2 
 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this 6th  day of November 2023. 
 
 
 
     COUNTY COUNCIL OF CHESTER COUNTY 
 
 
     __________________________________________ 
     Joseph R. Branham  
     County Council of Chester County 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council of Chester County 
 
  



• Cr-

2045 

y 

Assessor position 

 NEW   ASSESSOR - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

Public Records 

Division 

Data Analyst 

Supervisor 

Records Clerk 

Draft Clerk 

County 

Administrator 

I 

Assessor 

I 
Deputy 

Assessor 

I 

t;:tJbtec 
Signa 

chest�r coun ounc, ·efiantnan & 
Administrator: 

Valuation Division 

Property Appraiser 

PT Property 

Appraiser 

Tuesday, October 31, 2023 



OLD ASSESSOR - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

Fiscal year 2023-2024 
- No Changes

Public 
Records 
Division 

Data Analyst 
Supervisor 

Records Clerk 

Draft Clerk 

County 
Administrator 

Assessor 

Property 
Appraiser 

Property 
Appraiser 

PT Property 
Appraiser 

. 

. -

Valuation 
Division 

-...:.. .. -· 

··. ) .. _ ") . -.- r ·-
· · ··· • ,.:;i·;1 

, .. -.. :.):·, 

~c, ·.? (-) ·,,,; ,,. .. ... 
····•'• • .... I 

--�-· .·.,·; ( ·.: 

;_- -;::? 
c.v

. ----\ 

co



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )    
     ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER   ) 
 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART TO  
RESTRUCTURE POSITIONS IN THE MAGISTRATE’S OFFICE FOR CENTRALIZED COURT 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Magistrate has requested to restructure the organizational 
chart to create a more efficient flow in its centralized court; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Magistrate’s Office currently has two Full Time employees and 
two Part-Time employees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Magistrate has requested this be amended to be one Full 
Time employee and four Part Time employees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-9-30(6) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina empowers 
the County Council “…establish such agencies, departments, boards, commissions and 
positions in the County as may be necessary and proper to provide services of local 
concern for public purposes, to prescribe the functions thereof and to regulate, modify, 
merge or abolish such agencies, departments, boards, commissions and positions…” 
 
 WHEREAS, County Council established by ordinance the methods by which the 
County Council shall establish agencies, departments and positions and alter existing 
agencies, department and positions. 
 
 WHEREAS, this method was determined that County Council must effect any 
changes to agencies, departments and positions either as a part of the budget process 
or be approved by the Council by a duly adopted resolution. 
 
 WHEREAS, the office of the Magistrate Court is under the jurisdiction of the 
Senator for District 17 of the State of South Carolina and any amendments to the 
organizational chart must be approved by the Senator. 
 
 
 



 
 

2 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 The Chester County Council does hereby amend the organizational chart of the 
Magistrate’s Office upon approval of the Senator for District 17, and for such time as 
this position is funded by the County budget. 
. 
DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this 6th day of November 2023. 
 
 
 
     COUNTY COUNCIL OF CHESTER COUNTY 
 
 
     __________________________________________ 
     Joseph R. Branham  
     County Council of Chester County 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council of Chester County 
 
  



NEW MAGISTRATES - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

Fiscal year 2023-202-4 

• Centralized Magistrates

Headcount chang� to 1 ft

and4Pl

• •r•: .: , 

·:.., ��- ��-
� . -

·:- -- - ti%)�:):·;:::·--::-,.. -� . . .":.'! .. 

SC Supreme Court/Governor 

Chief Magistrate (1-FT) 

Centralized Magistrate 

(1-FT) (4 PT) 

Court Adminsitrator{l-FT) 

Clerk (3-FT) 

Tuesday, October 31, 2023 



OLD MAGISTRATES- ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

Fiscal year 2023-2024 

- No Changes

SC Supreme Court/Governor 

Chief Magistrate (1-FT) 

Centralized Magistrates 

(2 FT) (2 PT) 

-··_ (. ') 
• 

j·-• 

-• ';,'I 

.--, U• - '.,

ti ... � 
--o . ·, .:_-:, 
:�J-: ··' r:::-_1(!--=-�-:� 
___ .. • ,. ) c�:'-.:..;./ 

� : J ::� 
.. ,.! 

·•' • . •  -�c,7 .. -.-- ••• ,. • • • • •. • • • . ., • • . Court Administrator 
(1 FT) 

/')?.)t·, :'6 '."""' iiif8?'--z.B z::,' · ·' _· •• 

11---t Clerks (3 FT) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )    
     ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER   ) 
 
AN RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE PUBLIC WORKS ORGANIZATIONAL CHART TO AMEND 
THE TITLE OF THE POSITION CURRENTLY KNOWN AS NUISANCE ABATEMENT OFFICER  

 
 
 WHEREAS, the position of Nuisance Abatement Officer was approved during the 
budget process with this title and with the reporting authority to the Public Works 
Director; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this position should be known as Litter Enforcement/Nuisance & 
Abatement Officer with a report authority to the Recycling/Litter Control Coordinator; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-9-30(6) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina empowers 
the County Council “…establish such agencies, departments, boards, commissions and 
positions in the County as may be necessary and proper to provide services of local 
concern for public purposes, to prescribe the functions thereof and to regulate, modify, 
merge or abolish such agencies, departments, boards, commissions and positions…” 
 
 WHEREAS, County Council established by ordinance the methods by which the 
County Council shall establish agencies, departments and positions and alter existing 
agencies, department and positions. 
 
 WHEREAS, this method was determined that County Council must effect any 
changes to agencies, departments and positions either as a part of the budget process 
or be approved by the Council by a duly adopted resolution. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 The Chester County Council does hereby amend the title of the position 
currently approved as Nuisance & Abatement Officer to be known as Litter 
Enforcement/Nuisance & Abatement Officer with a reporting authority to the 
Recycling/Litter Control Coordinator for such time as this position is funded by the 
County budget. 



 
 

2 
 

. 
 
DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this 6th   day of November 2023. 
 
 
 
     COUNTY COUNCIL OF CHESTER COUNTY 
 
 
     __________________________________________ 
     Joseph R. Branham  
     County Council of Chester County 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council of Chester County 
 
  























 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )    
     ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER   ) 
 
A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE CAPITAL RESERVE FUND AND TO APPROVE CERTAIN 

EXPENDITURES AS AVAILABLE 
 
 
 WHEREAS, during the 2023-2024 budgeting process, this Council determined 
that a Capital Reserve Fund should be created; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this fund would carry a balance of approximately Two Million Dollars 
and No Cents ($2,000,000.00), a balance that would be predicated upon the Council’s 
approval and County needs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-9-140 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina empowers the 
County Council “…adopt annually and prior to the beginning of the fiscal year operating 
and capital budgets for the operation of county government and shall in such budgets 
identify the sources of anticipated revenue…” 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the intention of County Council to create a Capital Reserve Fund 
with an initial balance of $2,000,000.00 for the funding of certain needs, which are 
enumerated in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 The Chester County Council does hereby create a Capital Reserve Fund with an 
initial balance of $2,000,000.00 and approves the Fund to be used for the funding of the 
needs listed on Exhibit A as such items become necessary.  
. 
DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this 6th  day of November 2023. 
 
     COUNTY COUNCIL OF CHESTER COUNTY 
 
     __________________________________________ 
     Joseph R. Branham, Chair 
     County Council of Chester County 
 
ATTEST: 
_______________________________ 
Karen Lee, Clerk to County Council of Chester County  



Department Request(s) Recommended

155 - Voter Registration ADA Accessibiltiy Requirements 35,000.00

170 - Building Maintenance Track Skid Steer 60,000.00

Great Falls Memorial Buidling Improvements 100,000.00

Airport - Roof Restoration and Hanger Improvements 110,000.00

160-County Garage (1) Mid-size SUV Fleet Vehicle 37,000.00

Diagnostic Tool 6,000.00

275 - Chester Magistrate Flooring 26,000.00

301 - Sheriffs Office (1) Patrol Car with Equipment 63,000.00

Flock Camera 25,000.00

Tablets for Property Crimes Unit 7,000.00

365-Animal Control Large & Small Animal Traps 1,500.00

350 - Fire Rural Fire Equipement (Turnout Gear etc) 40,000.00           

30,000 gallon water tank 80,000.00           

401 - Road Dept (1) Backhoe w/ Thumb and Front Bucket 145,000.00

Brush Boom 16,000.00

Wood Chipper 56,000.00

405-Litter Control (1) Pick-up Truck 43,000.00

501 - EMS Great Falls Station Bay Improvements 10,000.00
Chester EMS Renovation Office to Bedroom 10,000.00
(1) Mid-size SUV Vehicle - Supervisor 37,000.00
EMS Furniture 7,000.00

601-Parks, Receration, & Tourism (2) Pick-up Trucks 92,000.00
Lawn Mower Trailer 4,000.00
Field Aerator 2,000.00
Field Sprayer 2,000.00
Utility Vehicle  17,000.00
Lawn Mower 15,000.00
Field Drag Machine 28,000.00
Box Blade 2,000.00
Minor Tools and Equipment and Maintenance 32,994.00

602-Project Manager (1) Mid-size SUV Vehicle 37,000.00
Office Equipment 5,000.00
Design Software 3,765.00

VARIOUS Recruiting/Retirment/Interim Payouts 50,000.00

1,205,259.00

Chester County Government 
Capital Reserve Items 

2023-2024 Budget 












































































































































































	11-6-2023 Agenda
	10-16-2023 Minutes
	Chester County Proclamation (Family Court Awareness Month
	2023-25 ResolutionToAmendtheAssessorsOrgChartToAddDeputy
	2023-26 ResolutionToAmendtheOrganizationalChartforMagistratesCourt
	2023-27 Resolution to Amend Public Works Litter Enforcement Chart
	2023-28 Capital Reserve Project List 11-01-2023
	CCMA23-11 Tatyana Latil Kelly TM 69-4-2-51_Redacted
	CCMA23-12 Griffin Land Holdings TM 106-121_Redacted
	CCMA23-13 Jeff Sanders TM 115-102_Redacted
	CCMA23-14 Robert Ried and Craig Shaftner 124-8_Redacted
	CCMA23-15 Rodney Coldwell 69-1-0-35_Redacted
	CCTA23-02 RS1 Text Amendment SE No. 2
	CCTA23-03 PD- Text Amendment Adding Maximum no. of units
	Grants awarded the Sheriff Office



